A Proposal to Update the Current U.S. Coral Reef Task Force Web Page

In order to make the USCRTF’s web site, www.coralreef.gov, more user-friendly, I propose the following changes:

1. Web page contents are grouped under the following six title bars for better organization: 

a. HOME

b. WHO ARE WE

c. DOCUMENTS

d. TASK FORCE MEETINGS

e. WORKING GROUPS

f. RESOURCES / LINKS

2. Make the title bars in capital letters and larger fonts

3. Make a series of sub title bars under each title bar except “HOME”.  When the cursor is pointed at a title bar, it will bring up the sub title bars

4. Update links and make sure they are current.

5. Home page: 

a. Need a large coral reef picture to take over most of the page.

b. Has a few links such as “Press Release”, “News”, etc – make it less busy.

6. The following pages show a content of the web site with its links.

Action Items:

1. Please take a look at the web site content and arrangements below and provide any suggestions/comments.

2. Final Local Action Strategy – to be posted on the web page.

3. What is your agency/jurisdiction coral reef web site that needs to be linked with the TF web page?

4. Any links below which is out-dated?

5. How often shall we update the web page?

6. Monthly update of the front page news related to coral reefs?  Need you to tell us your regional / local coral reef related media stories (e.g. Pacific Daily News, Saipan Tribune, etc.)
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I. HOME

a. Press Release

i. NOAA Press Release (link to: http://www.publicaffairs.noaa.gov/releases2003/oct03/noaa03123.html)

ii. DOI Press Release (link to: http://www.doi.gov/news/031006.htm)  

b. News

i. Man, Land and Sea (Pacific Daily News, Guam) (link to: http://www.guampdn.com/guampublishing/manlandsea/index.htm) 

II. WHO ARE WE

a. A brief history of the establishment of the U.S. Coral Reef Task Force, with links to:

i. International Coral Reef Initiative

ii. Executive Order

iii. Coral Reef Conservation Act

b. Member List (link to: __________.xls)

c. Member Agencies and Jurisdictions

i. Department of Commerce (link to www.noaa.gov)

1. NOAA’s Coral Reef (link to: http://www.publicaffairs.noaa.gov/coral-reef.html)

2. NOAA’s Coral Reef National Action Strategy (link to: http://coris.noaa.gov/activities/actionstrategy/actionstrategy.html)

3. The Extent and Condition of U.S. Coral Reefs (link to: http://oceanservice.noaa.gov/websites/retiredsites/sotc_pdf/CRF.PDF)

4. National Marine Sanctuaries (link to: http://www.sanctuaries.nos.noaa.gov/)

a. Florida Keys National Marine Sanctuary (link to: http://www.fknms.nos.noaa.gov/)

b. Hawaiian Islands Humpback Whales National Marine Sanctuary (link to: http://www.sanctuaries.nos.noaa.gov/oms/omshawaii/omshawaii.html)

c. Flower Garden Banks National Marine Sanctuary (link to: http://www.sanctuaries.nos.noaa.gov/oms/omsflower/omsflower.html)

d. Biography of Published Coral Reef Related Projects Funded by the National Sea Grant College Program (link to: http://www.cbl.umces.edu/~mattia/SMProject/NSGCP/biblio.htm) 

ii. Department of the Interior (link to: www.doi.gov)

(Link to:  http://www.coralreef.gov/doi.cfm)

1. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (link to www.fws.gov)

Link to:  http://www.coralreef.gov/fish.cfm
a. Pacific Islands National Wildlife Refuges (link to: http://pacificislands.fws.gov/wnwr/palmyranwr.html)

b. Caribbean Islands National Wildlife Refuges (link to: http://southeast.fws.gov/maps/vi.html)

c. Florida Keys National Wildlife Refuges (link to: http://southeast.fws.gov/maps/fl.html) 

2. National Park Service (link to www.nps.gov)

a. (Link to:  http://www.coralreef.gov/nps.cfm)

b. Coral Reefs Under the National Park Jurisdiction (link to: http://www.nature.nps.gov/wv/coral/Coralnew.htm#TopOfPage)

3. Office of Insular Affairs (link to www.doi.gov/oia)

- Link to:  http://www.coralreef.gov/insular.cfm
4. U.S. Geological Survey (link to www.usgs.gov)

- Link to:  http://www.coralreef.gov/usgs.cfm and http://www.usgs.gov/coralreef.html 

5. Minerals Management Service (link to www.mms.gov) 

- Link to:  http://www.coralreef.gov/mms.cfm
iii. Department of Agriculture (link to www.usda.gov)

1. Natural Resources Conservation Service (link to www.nrcs.usda.gov)

iv. U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (link to www.epa.gov)

1. link to: http://www.epa.gov/owow/oceans/coral/ 

v. Department of Defense (link to www.dod.mil)

1. Department of Navy (link to www.navy.mil)

2. U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (link to www.usace.army.mil)

a. Link to: http://pillar.saj.usace.army.mil/pd/cerb/reef.htm 

vi. United States Coast Guard (link to www.uscg.mil/USCG.shtm)

1. link to: http://www.uscg.mil/cogap/factfile/factcards/resources.html 

vii. National Science Foundation (link to www.nsf.gov)

1. Ocean Section – Specific Themes of Emphasis within Biological Oceanography (link to: http://www.geo.nsf.gov/oce/programs/biotheme.htm) 

viii. National Aeronautics and Space Administration (link to www.nasa.gov)

1. Earth’s Coral Reefs in Danger (link to: http://www.nasa.gov/vision/earth/environment/coral.html)

2. Mapping the Decline of Coral Reefs (link to: http://earthobservatory.nasa.gov/Study/Coral/coral.html)

3. Visible Earth – Coral Reefs (link to: http://visibleearth.nasa.gov/Oceans/Coastal_Processes/Coral_Reefs.html)   

ix. Department of Justice (link to www.usdoj.gov)

1. List of Coral Reef Related Cases (link to: http://search.usdoj.gov/compass?scope=coral+reef&ui=sr&view-template=dojsimple) 

x. Department of State (link to www.state.gov)

1. Environment and Conservation (link to: http://www.state.gov/g/oes/env/) 

2. link to: http://www.state.gov/www/global/global_issues/coral_reefs/ 

xi. U.S. Agency of International Development (link to www.usaid.gov)

xii. Department of Transportation (link to www.dot.gov)

xiii. Territory of Guam (link to: http://ns.gov.gu/) 

xiv. Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands (link to: http://www.saipan.com/gov/) 

xv. State of Hawaii (link to: http://www.ehawaiigov.org/government/html/) 

xvi. Territory of American Samoa (link to: http://www.asg-gov.com/) 

xvii. State of Florida (link to: http://www.myflorida.com/portal) 

xviii. U.S. Virgin Islands (link to: http://www.usvi.org) 

xix. Commonwealth of Puerto Rico (link to: http://welcome.topuertorico.org/) 

xx. Non-voting Members:

1. Federated States of Micronesia (link to: http://www.fsmgov.org/)

2. Republic of Palau (link to: http://www.palaugov.net/)

3. Republic of the Marshall Islands (link to: http://www.rmiembassyus.org/)   

DOCUMENTS

d. Task Force Charter and Policy

Charter (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/charter.cfm)

Draft Oversight Policy (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/oversight.cfm) 

Draft Oversight of Agency Actions Affecting Coral Reef Protections (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/statement.cfm) 

e. The National Action Plan to Conserve Coral Reefs: Rainforests of the Sea 

(link to: 
http://www.coralreef.gov/CRTFAxnPlan9.PDF and http://www.coralreef.gov/CRTFApp9.PDF)

f. Resolutions

i. Resolutions from the 8th USCRTF Meeting in Puerto Rico

1. Resolution 1: Improving Procedures of the U.S. Coral Reef Task Force (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/res1.cfm)

2. Resolution 2: Trade in Coral Reef Species (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/res2.cfm) 

3. Resolution 3: Improving Stakeholder Engagement (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/res3.cfm)

4. Resolution 4: Assessment of Coral Reef Mitigation Measures (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/res4.cfm)

5. Resolution 5: Coral Reefs and Climate Change (link to:  http://www.coralreef.gov/res5.cfm)

6. Resolution 6: Response to Ocean Commission (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/res6.cfm)

7. Resolution 7: National Academy of Science Study (link to:  http://www.coralreef.gov/res7.cfm)

ii. Resolutions from the 10th USCRTF Meeting in CNMI/Guam

1. Resolution 1: Implementing Local Action Strategies and Other Actions from the Puerto Rico Resolution (link to:    )

2. Resolution 2: Improve Pacific Water Quality (link to:     )

3. Resolution 3: Support for Pacific Reef Assessment and Monitoring Programs (link to:    _______________)

4. Resolution 4: Improving Outreach by Participation in the CRTF (link to: ___________)

5. Resolution 6: Support for Coral Reefs, Climate and Coral Bleaching Initiative (link to:  ____________)

6. Resolution 7: Response to Environmental Impacts of National Disasters (link to:  __________________)

g. Accomplishment Reports

i. FY2000 Accomplishment Report and Future Activities (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/2000_Accomplisments.pdf) 

ii. FY2001 Accomplishment Report (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/2001_Accomplishments.pdf)

iii. FY2002 – 2003 Accomplishment Report (link to: ___________)

h. Local Action Strategies

i. Commonwealth of the Northern Marina Islands (link to: _______)

ii. Territory of Guam (link to: _________________)

iii. Territory of American Samoa (link to: ___________)

iv. State of Hawaii (link to: __________________)

v. State of Florida (link to: __________________)

vi. Commonwealth of Puerto Rico (link to: ________________)

vii. U.S. Virgin Islands (link to: ___________________)

III. TASK FORCE MEETINGS

a. Tenth USCRTF Meeting, CNMI and Guam, October 3 – 6

i. Meeting Announcement (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/Flyer.doc and http://www.coralreef.gov/Flyer.pdf)

ii. Meeting Registration Form (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/register.cfm)

iii. Federal Register Notice (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/notice6.cfm)   

iv. Draft Agenda (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/agenda10.cfm)

v. Travel Information

1. CNMI (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/travel.cfm) 

2. Guam (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/guam.cfm) 

vi. Field Trip and Sites Visit

1. CNMI Sites Visit Signup (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/Fieldtrip.doc)

2. Guam Sites Visit Signup (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/GuamFieldTripForm.doc)  

vii. Outreach and Education Activities

1. Request for Speakers in the Schools

a. Description (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/speakers.cfm)

b. Questionnaire (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/questions.cfm)

2. School Coral Education Supplies (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/supplies.cfm)

a. CNNI Supplies for School Donation Form (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/cnmiform.cfm?school=cnmi)

b. Guam Supplies for School Donation Form (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/cnmiform.cfm?school=guam)

3. List of CNMI’s Outreach and Education Activities (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/activities.cfm)

4. List of Guam’s Outreach and Education Activities (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/guamactivities.cfm)      

viii. Press Releases

1. Guam Press Release (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/pressrelease.cfm)

2. CNMI Press Release (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/cnmirelease.cfm)

3. NOAA Press Release (link to: http://www.publicaffairs.noaa.gov/releases2003/oct03/noaa03123.html)

4. DOI Press Release (link to: http://www.doi.gov/news/031002.htm and http://www.doi.gov/news/031006.htm)   

ix. Decision Summary of the 10th USCRTF Meeting (link to: ________)

x. Meeting Summary (link to: ________________)

xi. Resolutions:

1. Resolution 1: Proposal for Implementing Local Action Strategies and other actions from the Puerto Rico Resolution (link to:)

2. Resolution 2: Proposal on Pacific Water Quality (link to:) 

3. Resolution 3: Proposal on Pacific Reef Assessment and Monitoring Program (link to:)

4. Resolution 4: Proposal on Improving Outreach by and participation in the CRTF (link to:)

5. Resolution 6: Proposal on Coral Reefs, Climate and Coral Bleaching Initiative (link to: )

6. Resolution 7: Proposal on Response to Environmental Impacts of Natural Disaster  (link to: )

b. Ninth USCRTF Meeting, Washington, DC, February 26 – 27

i. Federal Register Notice (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/notice5.cfm)

ii. Agenda (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/agenda9.cfm)

iii. Summary Notes (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/summary9.cfm) 

c. Eighth USCRTF Meeting, San Juan, PR, October 2 – 3

i. Federal Register Notice (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/notice4.cfm)

ii. Agenda (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/agenda8.cfm)

iii. Decisions (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/dec2002.cfm)

iv. Resolutions:

1. Resolution 1: Improving Procedures of the U.S. Coral Reef Task Force (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/res1.cfm)

2. Resolution 2: Trade in Coral Reef Species (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/res2.cfm) 

3. Resolution 3: Improving Stakeholder Engagement (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/res3.cfm)

4. Resolution 4: Assessment of Coral Reef Mitigation Measures (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/res4.cfm)

5. Resolution 5: Coral Reefs and Climate Change (link to:  http://www.coralreef.gov/res5.cfm)

6. Resolution 6: Response to Ocean Commission (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/res6.cfm)

7. Resolution 7: National Academy of Science Study (link to:  http://www.coralreef.gov/res7.cfm)

d. Seventh USCRTF Meeting, National Geographic Society, Washington, DC, December 5, 2001

i. Invitation and Registration (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/invite6.cfm)

ii. Agenda (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/agenda7.cfm)

iii. Federal Register Notice (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/notice3.cfm)

iv. U.S. Coral Reef Task Force Charter (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/charter.cfm)

v. Draft Oversight Policy (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/oversight.cfm)     

e. Sixth USCRTF Meeting, Interior South Building, Washington, DC, February 28, 2001

i. Draft Agenda (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/agenda6.cfm)

ii. Summary of the 6th Meeting of the U.S. Coral Reef Task Force (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/sum6.cfm)  

f. Fifth USCRTF Meeting, Pago Pago, American Samoa, August 5 – 7, 2000

i. Invitation and Registration (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/announce5.pdf)

ii. Draft Agenda (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/agenda5.pdf)

iii. Report from the 5th Meeting of the U.S. Coral Reef Task Force (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/Mtg5.pdf)   

g. Fourth USCRTF Meeting, Department of Commerce, Washington, DC, March 2, 2000

i. President’s FY2001 Coral Reef Budget Request (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/budget.cfm)

ii. Press Release – U.S. Coral Reef Task Force Unveils Groundbreaking Plan (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/crtfpressrelease0302.pdf)

iii. Invitation, Draft Agenda, and Registration (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/invite.cfm)

iv. Federal Register Notice (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/fedreg.cfm)    

h. Third USCRTF Meeting, St. Croix, USVI, November 2 – 3, 1999

i. Meeting notice and registration (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/notice.cfm)

ii. Press Release (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/pressrel.cfm)

iii. Actions Taken (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/actions.cfm)

iv. Final Press Release (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/pressrel3.cfm)   

i. Second USCRTF Meeting, Maui, HI, March 5 – 6, 1999 

i. Press Release (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/hawaiipress.cfm)

ii. Draft Recommendation on Actions an Issues from the Working Groups, March 1999 (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/hawaiidraftrec.cfm)

j. First USCRTF Meeting, Biscayne National Park, FL, October 19 – 20, 1998 (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/biscayne.cfm)

IV. WORKING GROUPS

a. Mapping and Information Working Group

i. Introduction (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/mapping/mpwg.cfm
ii. Documents/Links (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/mapping/documents.cfm)

b. Coastal Uses Working Group (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/CUWG.pdf)

c. Air and Water Quality Working Group (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/waqwg.pdf)

d. Education and Outreach Working Group

i. Introduction (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/ed.pdf)

ii. Documents

1. Report of 2002 Activities to the October Task Force meeting (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/education/report1.cfm)

2. NGO Contributions to Conserve Coral Reefs (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/education/ngo.cfm)

iii. Meeting (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/education/meeting.cfm)

e. International Working Group

i. Introduction (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/international/interwg.cfm)

ii. Documents (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/international/documents.cfm and http://www.coralreef.gov/international/intertable.cfm#global)

f. Ecosystem Science and Conservation Working Group

i. Introduction (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/ecowg/ecowg.cfm)

ii. Documents 

1. Building a National Network of Marine Protected Areas for Coral Reefs (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/ecowg/marinepro.cfm and http://www.coralreef.gov/ecowg/app1.pdf and http://www.coralreef.gov/ecowg/app2.pdf and http://www.coralreef.gov/ecowg/app3.pdf)

2. Coral Reef Protected Areas: A Guide for Management (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/ecowg/strate.cfm)

3. Long-Term Regional Research on Coral Reef Ecosystems – Draft Implementation Plan (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/ecowg/longterm.cfm)

4. Coral Disease and Health Consortium – Draft Implementation Plan (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/ecowg/consort.cfm)

5. Hawai’i Coral Reef Emergency Response Team – Draft Implementation Plan (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/ecowg/hiemerg.cfm)

g. All Islands Coral Reef Initiative

h. International Coral Reef Initiative (link to: http://www.environnement.gouv.fr/icri/index.html) 

V. RESOURCES/LINKS

a. What Is a Coral Reef? (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/what.cfm)

b. Where Are the Coral Reefs? (Coral Reef Biogeography)

i. Various Maps of Reefs (Reef Base) (linkto: http://www.reefbase.org/) 

ii. Distributions of Reefs Worldwide (World Atlas of Coral Reefs) (link to: http://www.unep-wcmc.org/)

iii. State of the Coastal Management (NOAA) (link to: http://oceanservice.noaa.gov/websites/retiredsites/supp_sotc_retired.html)

iv. DOI Holdings with Coral Reefs (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/doiholdings.cfm)   

c. Threats of Coral Reef Ecosystems (link to: http://www.coralreef.gov/threats.cfm) 

i. Reefs At Risk (link to: http://www.wri.org/wri/reefsatrisk/) 

d. Understanding Coral Reefs

i. Man, Land and Sea (Pacific Daily News, Guam) (link to: http://www.guampdn.com/guampublishing/manlandsea/index.htm) 

ii. Reef Education Network (University of Queensland, Australia) (link to: http://www.reef.edu.au/) 

iii. Coral Reef Ecology (College of Charleston) (link to: http://www.cofc.edu/~coral/) 

iv. The Reef Environmental Education Foundation (REEF) (link to: http://www.reef.org/) 

v. National Coral Reef Institute (link to: http://www.nova.edu/ocean/ncri/)

vi. National Center for Caribbean Coral Reef Research (link to: http://www.ncoremiami.org/index.html) 

e. Protecting Coral Reefs

i. 25 Things Your Can Do to Save Coral Reefs (link to: http://www.yoto98.noaa.gov/books/reefs/reef1.htm) 

ii. The Coral Reef Alliance  (link to: http://www.coralreefalliance.org/)

iii. Reef Check (link to: http://www.reefcheck.org/) 

iv. International Year of the Ocean (link to: http://www.yoto98.noaa.gov/ and http://ioc.unesco.org/iyo/)

v. National Ocean Conference (link to: http://www.yoto98.noaa.gov/oceanc2/index.html)    

f. Where to Study Coral Reefs?

i. University of Miami – Rosenstiel School of Marine & Atmospheric Science (link to: http://www.rsmas.miami.edu/)

1. Marine Laboratory (link to: http://www.uog.edu/marinelab/index.html) 

ii. University of Hawaii – School of Ocean & Earth Science & Technology (link to: http://www.soest.hawaii.edu/)

iii. University of Guam (link to: http://www.uog.edu/)

iv. University of Puerto Rico (link to: http://www.upr.clu.edu/)

g. EPA’s Coral Reef Links (link to: http://www.epa.gov/owow/oceans/coral/links.html#federal) 

